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From: Cindy Bedgood [Cindy.Bedgood@brinkleymorgan.com)]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change and Add FEIN #

CLASSIC PAINTERS, INC.

'

Mailing address and Registered Agent address should be:

Classic Painters, Inc.
PO BOX 291253
DAVIE FL 33329 \

FEIN # 27-3284904

Cynthia L. Bedgood

Legal Assistant to

Harris K. Solomon, Esqg. and Joshua D. Miraon, Esq.
Brinkley, Morgan, Solomon, Tatum,

Stanley, Lunny & Gordon, LLP

200 East Las Olas Blvd., 19th Floor

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

Phone: 954-522-2200 ext. 24 /f Fax: 954-522-9123
cindy.bedgood@brinkleymorgan.com

The information transmitted herewith ("Information"} is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

canfidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, reproduction,l retransmission, dissemination or cther use of, or toking of any
action in reliance upon, this Information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contoct the sender by return e-maif or by calling (954) 522-2200 ext. 24 and delete the Information from ail

computers.
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